

# 2015-09-28 Project Management Meeting

## Date

28 Sep 2015

## Attendees

- [Jamie Thomas](#)
- [Burke Mamlin](#)
- [James deGraft-Johnson](#)
- [Tharunya Pati](#)
- [Daniel Kayiwa](#)
- [Mayank Sharma](#)
- [Wyclif Luyima](#)

## Goals

- Review
  - [Technical Road Map](#)
  - Hackathon for Summit
  - [Community Development Status](#)
  - Implementation Updates

## Discussion items

Item	Who	Notes
Platform 1.11.4	<a href="#">Daniel Kayiwa</a>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Released</li></ul>
Reference Application 2.3	<a href="#">Tharunya Pati</a>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• module html widgets 1.7.0 has been released</li><li>• Darius committed changes for release app framework and it is ready to be released</li><li>• Willa to release form entry?</li><li>• <a href="#">Wyclif Luyima</a> needs responses from Mark and Darius for refapp, registration app and registration core.</li><li>• Darius says <span style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px;">+ RC-15 - Algorithm that exactly matches patients</span> <span style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px;">CLOSED</span> looks good and just needs to be released.</li></ul>
Platform 2.0		<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Aiming for alpha release of Platform 2.0 in October.</li><li>• FHIR support version 0.9.1 released</li><li>• Have a sprint on Legacy UI after Ref App 2.3 is out</li><li>• Building and making changes to allergies in core. Aiming to include in alpha release.</li><li>• Remove deprecated methods will need to be assigned an owner.</li><li>• Suggest to get something for developers to see and touch to get them more focused on helping with tickets and to reach out to <a href="#">Michael Downey</a> for advice as well.</li><li>• Mayank has exams next week so he will not be on the next PM call</li></ul>

## Action items

- [Wyclif Luyima](#) will release app framework for [Darius Jazayeri](#)
- [Wyclif Luyima](#) will release form entry
- [Wyclif Luyima](#) will follow up with [Mark Goodrich](#) on status of + RC-18 - Changes to ExistingPatientNameSearch Algorithm CLOSED
- [Wyclif Luyima](#) will release ref app, registration app and registration core once he follows up with Mark Goodrich.
- [Burke Mamlin](#) will follow up with Mike Seaton on which version of reporting we should be releasing
-